UNIVERSITY OF REGINA ARCHIVES AND SPECIAL COLLECTIONS THE DR JOHN ARCHER LIBRARY

90-81

MYRNA KOSTASH

By SELINA COWARD

JANUARY 23, 1991

With Assistance from LAURA RATHGABER

REVISED JUNE 2004

ELIZABETH SEITZ

BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

Myrna Kostash is an investigative journalist and writer of regional and national acclaim. She has published many articles in Chatelaine, MacLean's, Saturday Night, and Canadian Forum to name a few. Her book No Kidding: Inside the World of Teenage Girls is a bestseller. She received the Alberta Achievement Award in 1989. In recognition of her talents, the School of Journalism at the University of Regina named her Max Bell Professor for 1989-90.

Other activities include travelling from coast to coast to do readings; presentation of papers at conferences and meetings; reviewing of other people's writings. She has contributed to the Writers Union of Canada, Periodical Writers of Canada and the Alberta Writers Guild administrations. NeWest Publishers Ltd. has seen her service on their Board of Directors.

NOTE ON ARRANGEMENT

Care has been taken to maintain the author's subject groupings. Arrangement is alphabetical. The Donor's original file titles are within quotes, Archival file titles are without quotes or in brackets.

RESTRICTED FILES

Several files contain Restricted material. Please contact Archival staff for details.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CONFERENCES

CORRESPONDENCE

Personal Professional

FINANCIAL RECORDS

Contracts Finances Income Tax

MAX BELL PROFESSOR. SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM. UNIVERSITY OF REGINA

NEWEST PUBLISHERS LTD.

WRITING BY MYRNA KOSTASH

Articles

Background Materials

B.C. Research

Books

All of Baba's Children

"Long Way from Home"

"No Kidding: Inside The World of Teenage Girls"

Edmonton Journal Columns

Journal

Magazine Research

Plays

"Alberta Landscapes"

"Christmas Concert"

"No Kidding"

"Reunion"

"Sissons"

Reviews by Myrna Kostash

WRITING BY OTHERS ABOUT MYRNA KOSTASH

WRITERS ORGANIZATIONS

OVERSIZE

Boxes 1 to 10 in Oversize Box 1 Boxes 11 – 32 in Oversize Box 2 2 oversize items in 1 oversize folder

CONFERENCES

Box 1

"Ethnicity in a Technological Age" Symposium

- 1. Correspondence
- Techno-culture and the Spectacular Functions of Ethnicity Proceedings for a Symposium "Ethnicity in a Technological Age". Trent University, Peterborough, Ontario, May 22-24, 1986

CORRESPONDENCE

Personal

Restricted

Box 2

- 3. Personal
- 4. Christmas Cards undated
- 5. Personal undated
- 6. Personal 1976-89 (includes 1 oversize item)
- 7. Cameron, Donald 1975-77
- 8. Cohen, Matt 1978-82
- 9. Crean, Susan 1982-87
- 10. DeWiel, Alexa 1976-78
- 11. Duncan, Frances 1986-89
- 12. Fawcett, Brian 1984-88
- 13. George 1982-83
- 14. Gool, Richard 1980-82
- 15. Govier, Katherine 1972-89
- 16. Lane, Patrick 1979-81
- 17. Marlatt, Daphne 1986-87
- 18. Melnyk, George and Julia 1976-89
- 19. Mendelson Joe 1976-89
- 20. Miner, Valerie 1974-89
- 21. Paris. Erna 1976-89
- 22. Potrebenko, Helen 1974-77
- 23. Ross, Sinclair 1972-76
- 24. Roussopoulos, Dimitri 1981-82
 - 25. Suknaski, Andy 1979 (includes 2 oversize items)
 - 26. Savage, Candace 1985-88
 - 27. Shay, Timothy 1976-77
 - 28. Zaremba, Eve 1981-82

Professional

- 29. 1976-90
- 30. Alberta Achievement Award 1989
- 31. Alberta Culture 1980-82
- 32. Alberta Foundation for the Literary Arts- 1989-90
- 33. Alberta Theatre Projects. Bob Edwards Luncheon 1985-86
- 34. Alberta Winter Games Literary Festival 1987-88
- 35. Alliance of Canadian Cinema, Television and Radio Artists (ACTRA) 1989
- 36. Atlantic Insight 1979
- 37. Banff Public Library Writer-in-Residence 1988
- 38. Books in Canada publication 1988
- 39. Broadside Communications Ltd. 1979
- 40. Canada Council 1980-90
- 41. Canadian Organization for Development through Education (CODE) 1989
- 42. Canadian Periodical Publishers' Association 1978-80
- 43. Celebration of Women in the Arts 1988
- Celebrity Book Auction. International Literacy Year, Edmonton - 1990
- 45. Chatelaine 1978-89
- 46. Creative Non-Fiction Contest, Douglas College, New Westminster, British Columbia 1987-88

```
47. David Thompson University Centre Writing Program-1980-81
48. Dingman Hebb, Marian - 1979-84
49. Douglas and McIntyre Ltd - 1984
   Douglas Gibson Books
      See: "No Kidding" file in Correspondence. Writing
       section
50. Edmonton Journal - 1979-81
51. "Ethics in Journalism" panel. Alberta Writers Guild
        Annual General Meeting - 1990
52. Granta magazine - 1989
53. Harris, Pamela - 1987
54. Hungry Mind Review - 1989
55. James Lorimer and Company Ltd., Publishers - 1978-89
56. Journal of Ukrainian Graduate Studies - 1978-79
57. Leighton Artist Colony - 1988
58. Lewis
                ding - 1979-80
   McClelland and Stewart
        See: "No Kidding" file under Correspondence Writing 59. McGraw-Hill
Rverson Limited - 1982
60. Michael P_
                   _, Canadian High Commission, London - 1983
61. Monty Reid - 1982
62. Mount Royal College. Writer-in Residence Program, May
63. Nancy Colbert and Associates - 1984-85
64. Nelson, Joyce - 1989-90
65. NeWest Press - 1979-89
  NeWest Review
   See: A Writers' Travelogue in Correspondence.
        Professional Writing
66. News from Ukraine publication - 1988
67. Olympic Arts Festival - 1987-88
68. Periodical Writers Association of Canada - 1979
69. Philip Joseph & Associates Ltd. - 1981
70. Planned Parenthood Alberta - 1989
71. Pringle, Alice - 1988
72. Prism International magazine - 1989
73. Resources for Feminist Research/Canadian Newsletter of
        Research on Women - 1979

 Saskatchewan Provincial Library - 1984

75. Saskatchewan Writers Guild - 1979-90
76. Saturday Night Magazine - 1984-90
Speeches, Presentations, Readings
       77. 1978-90 (includes 1 photograph)
       78. Alberta Book Festival - 1989-90
       79. Alberta Writers' Seminar. Saint Albert Festival of
                the Arts - 1980
       80. Celebrate the Arts. North Battleford - 1990
       81. Crisis Association of Vegreville - 1988
       82. Extension Division. University of Saskatchewan -
                1980
       83. The Festival of the Written Arts Sechelt, British Columbia - 1988
       84. Harvard Ukrainian Research Institute - 1981
       85. John Abbott College – 1989
       86. McMaster University. Lecture Series "Dimensions of
                Canadian Radicalism" - 1980-81
       National Book Festival
```

- 87. Eastern Ontario 1988
- 88. Lethbridge Public Library 1989-90
- 89. Ontario Library Association Annual Conference 1988
- 90. Osvita Symposium 1979
- 91. Peter Whyte Gallery 1982
- 92. Prince Rupert and Queen Charlotte Islands 1987-88
- 93. Saint Thomas University, Fredericton 1987-88
- 94. Saskatchewan Writers Guild Annual Meeting 1988
- 95. Saskatoon Public Library 1988
- 96. Sunshine Coast Arts Council 1987-88
- 97. Trent University 1989
- 98. University of Manitoba 1989
- 99. University of Saskatchewan 1988
- 100. Vancouver Writers Festival 1988
- Writers' Federation of Nova Scotia Annual Literary Salon - 1988
- 102. SUPA Reunion 1985-86
- 103. This Magazine 1979-89
- 104. Twigg, Alan BC Bookworld 1990
- University of Calgary Summer Workshop on Writing 1981
- 106. Ukrainian Organizations 1979-90
- 107. University of British Columbia Department of Creative Writing 1988
- University of Victoria, Department of Creative Writing - 1980-88
- 109. van Luven, Lynne 1989-90
- 110. Varga, Ivan/Out of Line 1984
- 111. Waxwing Productions Limited 1980
- "William and Mary Kostash Endowment for Film and Video Arts" - 1989
- Wismer, Catherine Freedom of Expression Committee – 1985
- 114. Women 1978-88
- 115. Women and Words 1983-90
- 116. Wood, Daniel West Magazine 1990
- 117. The Writers' Union of Canada (TWUC) 1979-83

See also: "New Left" article in Correspondence. Professional Writing section Writing

- 118. "All of Baba's Children" 1979-89
- 119. "All of Baba's Children" translation of chapters 1987
- 120. "Are We Winning the War Against Rape?" 1985
- 121. "Divided Loyalties" 1985
- 122. "Japanese Canadians: The Wartime Scar that Won't Heal" article 1983-86
- 123. "Letters from Greece" 1985
- 124. "Long Way from Home" 1979-85
- 125. "New Left" article 1980
- 126. "No Kidding: The World of Teenage Girls" 1980-89
- 127. Pornography article 1980-81
- 128. "Profile of the Rapist as an Ordinary Man" article 1981-89

```
129. "Women's Wages A National Disgrace" article
                                            - 1983-85
                                    130. "A Writers' Travelogue" article - 1988-89
       FINANCIAL RECORDS
       RESTRICTED 131. Contracts 1976-78
              Finances
       RESTRICTED 132. 1975-78, 1980-83
              Income Tax
       RESTRICTED 133. 1973
       RESTRICTED 134. 1974
       RESTRICTED 135. 1975
Box 4 RESTRICTED 136. 1976
       RESTRICTED 137. 1977
       RESTRICTED 138. 1978
       RESTRICTED 139. 1979
       RESTRICTED 140. 1980
       RESTRICTED 141. 1981
       RESTRICTED 142. 1982
       RESTRICTED 143. 1983
       MAX BELL PROFESSOR. SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM. UNIVERSITY OF REGINA
              144. Correspondence
       NEWEST PUBLISHERS LTD.
              145. 1982-85 (includes 1 oversize items)
       WRITING BY MYRNA KOSTASH
              Articles
               (see also Magazine Research later on in this section)
                     "Bruce Cockburn"
                             146. Background material
                             147. Photocopy of article
                     "Quebec Pieces"
                             148. Carbon copies of articles
                     "Perspectives on Women"
                             149. Correspondence and notes
Box 5
                             150. First and second drafts
                             151. Working development document
                     "Robert Charlebois"
                             152. Background material
                             153. Author's copy and handwritten copies
                     "Sinclair Ross"
                             154. Carbon and handwritten copies
                     "Sisters"
                             155. Drafts
                             156. Notes
              Background Material
                     157. Athabasca Tar Sands (includes 4 oversize items)
                     158. Booksellers and Publishers
                     Cultural Sovereignty
                             159. Cultural Sovereignty 1/2
                                     (includes 1 oversize item)
                             160. Cultural Sovereignty 2/2
```

	Rape 161. Rape 1/4
D 0	162. Rape 2/4
Box 6	163. Rape 3/4 164. Rape 4/4
	165. Women's Writers status
	B.C. Research
	166. B.C. Research (includes 1 oversize item)
	167. "Canadian Labour, Unions, [and] Resources" 168. "Communities and Miscellaneous"
	(includes 1 oversize items)
	169. "Education: Women and Education"
	170. "Kamloops, Kelowna, Summerland, Penticton [and] Lornex Mine" (includes 1 oversize item)
	171. "Victoria, Queen Charlottes [and] Kitimat"
	(includes 2 oversize items) 172. "Women"
	Books
	All of Baba's Children
Box 7	First Draft (without quotes) 173. Chapters 1 - 4
DOX 1	174. Chapters 5 - 9
	175. Chapters 10 - 11
	176. Chapters 12 - 14
	177. Chapters 15 - 16
	178. Footnotes Second Draft (with quotes)
	179. Pages 1 - 238
	180. Pages 239 - 406
	181. Draft with Corrections
	Original Handwritten Manuscript with Corrections
	182. Pages 1 - 132: Chapters 1 - 4
Day 0	183. Pages 133 - 241: Chapters 5 - 8
Box 8	184. Pages 242 - 409: Chapters 9 - 11 185. Pages 410 - 541 1: Chapters 12 - 14
	186. Pages 551 - 637: Chapters 15 - 16
	187. Footnotes with Corrections
	Long Way from Home: The Story of the Sixties Generation
	in Canada [Packground Material]
	[Background Material] 188. "Canadian Dimension" 1/3
	189. "Canadian Dimension" 2/3
	190. "Canadian Dimension" 3/3
Box 9	191. "Los Angeles Free Press 1/2"
	(includes 5 oversize items)
	192. "Los Angeles Free Press" 2/2 (includes 4 oversize items)
	193. "MacLeans"
	194. "Ramparts"
	195. "Rolling Stone" (includes 1 oversize item)
	196. "Ten Wafflers in Manitoba"
Box 10	197. "Various Publications" 1/3
	198. "Various Publications" 2/3 199. "Various Publications" 3/3
	199. Various Publications 3/3

¹ Pages are misnumbered

200. "Waffle News" (includes 1 oversize item)
201. "Boycott Grapes" (includes 2 oversize items)
202. Correspondence, Margaret Laurence

"Counterculture"

		Counterculture		
	Name		Cassette	Transcript
			Number	-
Restricted	203.		<u>rtarribor</u>	X
Restricted	204.			X
Restricted	205.			X
Restricted	206.			X
Restricted	207. "			Χ
Restricted	208.		2	Χ
Restricted	209.		1,3	X
Restricted	210.		4	X
Restricted	211.		7	X
				X
Restricted	212.			
Restricted	213.			X
Restricted	214.			X
Restricted			3	
Restricted	215.			X
Restricted	216.			Χ
Restricted	217.			Χ
Restricted	218.			Χ
Restricted	219.		5-6	X
Restricted	220.		0 0	X
Restricted	221.			X
Restricted	222.		4.4	X
Restricted			11	
Restricted			7	
Restricted	223.			X
Restricted			8, 15	
Restricted			9	
Box 11				
Restricted	224.			X
Restricted	225.			X
Restricted	226.			X
Restricted	220.		10	Λ
Restricted	227.		10	X
			4.4	
Restricted	228.		11	X
Restricted	229.		12	X
Restricted	230.			X
Restricted			15	
Restricted	231.			Χ
Restricted	232.			Χ
Restricted			13-14	
Restricted	233.			X
Restricted	234.			X
Restricted	235.			X
Restricted	236.			X
				X
Restricted	237.			
Restricted	238.			X
Restricted	239.			X
Restricted	240.		15-16	X
Restricted	241.			X

² Access restricted for 25 years. Permission of donor required

Restricted Restricted	242. 243.				X X
Restricted	243. 244.				X
Nestricted	244.	245	"Edmonton City	Club"	^
			•	ation du Quebec]	
		210.	"Index"	adon da Quobooj	
			247.	"Background"	
			248.	"Bibliography"	
			249.	"Blacks/Ethnics"	
			250.	"Contacts"	
			251.	"Culture"	
			252.	"CYC" [Company of Young Canad	dians]
			253.	"Draft"	
			254.	"Feminism"	
			255.	"Int'l [sic] Events"	
				"Labour"	
			257.	"Nat'lism" [sic]	
			258.	"Natives"	
			259.	"NL-Canadians"	
				"NL-General"	
				"Post Mortems"	
				"Quebec"	
				"Quebec Students"	
				"Student Power"	
				"SUPA"	
				"Vietnam"	
		Intervi	iews		

	<u>Name</u>	<u>Cassette</u>	Transcript
		<u>Number</u>	
Box 12			
Restricted		17, 18	
Restricted	267.	19, 20	Χ
Restricted		21, 22	
Restricted	268.	23, 24	Χ
Restricted	269.	25, 26	Χ
Restricted	270.	27, 28	Χ
Restricted		29	
Restricted	271.	30, 31	Χ
Restricted	272.	32, 33	Χ
Restricted		34, 35	
Restricted		36, 37	
Restricted	273.	37a	Χ
Restricted		38 - 40	
Restricted	274.	41, 41a	Χ
Restricted		42	
Restricted		43	
Restricted	275.	44, 45, 77	Χ
Restricted	276.	46, 47, 48	X
Restricted		49 - 51	
Restricted	277.	51a, 51b	Χ
Restricted	278.	52, 53	X
Restricted	279.	53a, 53b	X
Restricted		54, 55	
Restricted	280.	55a, 55b, 75	Χ
Restricted	281.	56, 57	X
Restricted	282.	58, 59	Χ

Restricted	283.		Χ
Restricted	284.	59a	Χ
Restricted		60	
Restricted	285.	60a, 60b	Χ
Restricted	286.	61	X
Restricted	287.	62, 63	X
Restricted			
	288.	64	X
Restricted	289.	65	Х
Restricted	290.	66	Х
Restricted	291.	66a, 66b, 66c	Х
Restricted		67	
Restricted	292.	68, 69, 69a	Χ
Restricted	293.	70	Χ
Restricted		70a, 70b, 116	
Restricted	294.	70c, 70d	Χ
Restricted	295.	123	Χ
Restricted	296.	71, 72	X
Restricted	297.	73	X
Restricted	231.	74	^
	200		V
Restricted	298.	75, 75a, 75b,	Х
		75c	
Restricted		76	
Restricted	299.	77, 135	Χ
Restricted		78	
Restricted		22, 79	
Restricted		80, 144	
Restricted		81 - 83	
Restricted		84, 85	
Restricted	299.	86, 136	Х
Restricted	200.	87	^
Restricted	300.	O1	Х
Restricted	301.		X
		99.90	
Restricted	302.	88, 89	X
Restricted	303.		Χ
Restricted		90	
Restricted		91, 92	
Restricted	304.	93	Х
Restricted	305.	30	X
Restricted	303.	94	^
	200		V
Restricted	306.	95, 96 25, 27	Х
Restricted	007	25, 97	
Restricted	307.	98, 99	Х
Restricted		100	
Restricted	308.	64, 101	Χ
Restricted	309.	102, 103	Χ
Restricted	310.	104	Χ
Restricted	311.	97, 105-107	Χ
Restricted	312.	108, 109	Χ
Restricted	313.	110, 111	X
Restricted	J . J .	112	- `
Restricted		113	
Restricted	314.	114	Х
Restricted	314.		^
	245	115, 116	V
Restricted	315.	117 - 119,	Х
		138	

Restricted 316.			•	
Restricted 317. 121 X Restricted 318. 124, 125 X Restricted 126, 127 X Restricted 45, 128, 129 X Restricted 319. 130 - 132 X Box 13 Restricted 320. 133, 134 X Restricted 321. 135 X Restricted 322. 136 X Restricted 323. X X Restricted 324. 137, 138 X Restricted 325. X X Restricted 326 139 X Restricted 327. 80, 141 - 143 X Restricted 154 X Restricted 145, 146 X Restricted 150, 151 X Restricted 329. 150, 151 X Restricted 330. 154, 156 X Restricted 331. 155, 156 X	Postricted	216	120, 124, 146	~
Restricted 317.		310.		^
Restricted 318. 124, 125 X Restricted 45, 128, 129 45, 128, 129 Restricted 319. 130 - 132 X Box 13 320. 133, 134 X Restricted 321. 135 X Restricted 322. 136 X Restricted 323. X Restricted 324. 137, 138 X Restricted 325. X Restricted 326 139 X Restricted 326 140 X Restricted 328. 80, 141 - 143 X Restricted 328. 57, 144 X Restricted 145, 146 X Restricted 147 - 149 X Restricted 329. 150, 151 X Restricted 330. 154, 156 X Restricted 331. 155, 156 X Manuscript "Introduction" 332. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Cha		217		V
Restricted 126, 127 Restricted 319. Box 13 Restricted Restricted 320. Restricted 321. Restricted 322. Restricted 323. Restricted 324. Restricted 325. Restricted 326. Restricted 327. Restricted 328. Restricted 328. Restricted 144. Restricted 145, 146 Restricted 147. Restricted 147. Restricted 150, 151 Restricted 330. Restricted 331. Manuscript 155, 156 Manuscript 1100 "Introduction" 332. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"			·	
Restricted 319. 130 - 132 X Box 13 320. 133, 134 X Restricted 321. 135 X Restricted 322. 136 X Restricted 323. X Restricted 324. 137, 138 X Restricted 325. X Restricted 326 139 X Restricted 140 X Restricted 327. 80, 141 - 143 X Restricted 328. 57, 144 X Restricted 154 X Restricted 147 - 149 X Restricted 329. 150, 151 X Restricted 330. 154, 156 X Restricted 331. 155, 156 X Manuscript "Introduction" 332. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Handwritten 1/2 334. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"		310.	·	^
Restricted Box 13 319. 130 - 132 X Restricted 320. 321. 135, 134 X Restricted 321. 136 X Restricted 322. 136 X Restricted 323. X X Restricted 325. X X Restricted 326 139 X Restricted 327. 80, 141 - 143 X Restricted 328. 57, 144 X Restricted Restricted 145, 146 154 X Restricted 329. 150, 151 X Restricted 329. 150, 151 X Restricted 330. 154, 156 X Restricted 331. 30. 154, 156 X Manuscript "Introduction" 332. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"				
Box 13 Restricted 320. 133, 134 X Restricted 321. 135 X Restricted 322. 136 X Restricted 323. X Restricted 324. 137, 138 X Restricted 325. X Restricted 326 139 X Restricted 327. Restricted 328. 37, 144 X Restricted 328. 57, 144 X Restricted 328. 57, 144 X Restricted Restricted 145, 146 Restricted Restricted 147 - 149 Restricted 329. 150, 151 X Restricted 330. 154, 156 X Restricted 331. Manuscript "Introduction" 332. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Handwritten 1/2 334. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"		240		V
Restricted 320. 133, 134 X Restricted 321. 135 X Restricted 322. 136 X Restricted 323. X Restricted 324. 137, 138 X Restricted 325. X Restricted 140 X Restricted 140 X Restricted 328. 57, 144 X Restricted 154 X Restricted 147 - 149 X Restricted 150, 151 X Restricted 329. 150, 151 X Restricted 330. 154, 156 X Restricted 331. 155, 156 X Manuscript "Introduction" "332. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Handwritten 2/2 334. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"		319.	130 - 132	^
Restricted 321. 135 X Restricted 322. 136 X Restricted 323.		220	100 104	V
Restricted 322. 136 X Restricted 323. X Restricted 324. 137, 138 X Restricted 325. X Restricted 140 X Restricted 140 X Restricted 328. 57, 144 X Restricted 154 X Restricted 145, 146 X Restricted 147 - 149 X Restricted 329. 150, 151 X Restricted 330. 154, 156 X Restricted 331. 155, 156 X Manuscript "Introduction" 332. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Handwritten 2/2 334. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"			·	
Restricted 323. Restricted 324. Restricted 325. Restricted 326 Restricted 327. Restricted 328. Restricted 328. Restricted 328. Restricted 328. Restricted 329. Restricted 329. Restricted 329. Restricted 330. Restricted 331. Manuscript Introduction				
Restricted 324. Restricted 325. Restricted 326 Restricted 327. Restricted 328. Restricted 328. Restricted 4 Restricted 528. Restricted 54 Restricted 54 Restricted 557, 144 Restricted 54 Restricted 557, 144 Restricted 557, 144 Restricted 54 Restricted 54 Restricted 557, 144 Restricted 557			130	
Restricted 325. Restricted 326 Restricted 140 Restricted 327. Restricted 328. Restricted 154 Restricted 154 Restricted 147 - 149 Restricted 329. Restricted 329. Restricted 330. Restricted 331. Manuscript "Introduction" 332. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"			407 400	
Restricted 326 139 X Restricted 327. 80, 141 - 143 X Restricted 328. 57, 144 X Restricted 154 Restricted 147 - 149 Restricted 329. 150, 151 X Restricted 330. 152, 153 Restricted 331. Manuscript "Introduction" 332. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"			137, 138	
Restricted 327. 80, 141 - 143 X Restricted 328. 57, 144 X Restricted 154 Restricted 145, 146 Restricted 147 - 149 Restricted 329. 150, 151 X Restricted 152, 153 Restricted 330. 154, 156 X Restricted 331. Manuscript "Introduction" 332. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Handwritten 2/2 334. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"			400	
Restricted 327. 80, 141 - 143 X Restricted 328. 57, 144 X Restricted 154 Restricted 145, 146 Restricted 329. 150, 151 X Restricted 330. 154, 156 X Restricted 331. Manuscript "Introduction" 332. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Handwritten 1/2 334. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"		326		Χ
Restricted 328. 57, 144 X Restricted 154 Restricted 145, 146 Restricted 147 - 149 Restricted 329. 150, 151 X Restricted 330. 154, 156 X Restricted 331. 155, 156 X Manuscript "Introduction" 332. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Handwritten 2/2 334. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"		007		V
Restricted				
Restricted		328.	·	Х
Restricted 329. 147 - 149 Restricted 329. 150, 151 X Restricted 152, 153 Restricted 330. 154, 156 X Restricted 331. 155, 156 X Manuscript "Introduction" 332. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Handwritten 2/2 334. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"				
Restricted 329. 150, 151 X Restricted 152, 153 Restricted 330. 154, 156 X Restricted 331. 155, 156 X Manuscript "Introduction" 332. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Handwritten 2/2 334. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"			•	
Restricted 330. 152, 153 Restricted 331. 154, 156 X Restricted 331. 155, 156 X Manuscript "Introduction" 332. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Handwritten 2/2 334. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"		000		
Restricted 330. 154, 156 X Restricted 331. 155, 156 X Manuscript "Introduction" 332. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Handwritten 2/2 334. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"		329.		Х
Restricted 331. 155, 156 X Manuscript "Introduction" 332. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Handwritten 2/2 334. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"				.,
Manuscript "Introduction" 332. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Handwritten 2/2 334. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"				
"İntroduction" 332. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Handwritten 2/2 334. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"	Restricted	331.		Х
332. Original Handwritten 1/2 333. Original Handwritten 2/2 334. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"			•	
333. Original Handwritten 2/2 334. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"				
334. Original Typed 335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"				
335. "Notes" "Part 1 Chapter 1"				
"Part 1 Chapter 1"				
336. Draft with Corrections				
227 CLICND (Combined Universities				

337. CUCND (Combined Universities

Campaign for Nuclear Disarmament)

338. Original Typed

339. Photocopy

"Part 1 Chapter 2"

340. Draft with Corrections

341. Original Typed

"Part 1 Chapter 3"

342. Draft with Corrections

343. Original Handwritten

344. Original Typed

"Part 2 Chapter 1"

345. Original Handwritten

346. Original Typed with Corrections

"Part 2 Chapter 2"

347. Original Handwritten 1/2

348. Original Handwritten 2/2

349. Original Typed

"Part 2 Chapter 3"

350. Draft with Corrections

351. Original Handwritten 1/2

352. Original Handwritten 2/2

353. Original Typed

Box 14

"Part 3 Chapter 1"

```
354. Draft with Corrections
                                                355. Original Handwritten
                                                356. Original Typed
                                        "Part 3 Chapter 2"
                                                357. Draft with Corrections
                                                358. Original Handwritten
                                                359. Original Typed
                                        "Part 4 Chapter 1"
                                                360. Draft with Corrections
                                                361. Original Handwritten
                                                362. Original Typed
                                        "Part 4 Chapter 2"
                                                363. Draft with Corrections
                                                364. Original Handwritten
                                        "Part 5 Chapter 1"
                                                365. Original Handwritten
                                                366. Original Typed
                                                367. Original Typed with Corrections
                                        "Part 5 Chapter 2"
                                                368. Draft with Corrections
                                                369. Original Handwritten
                                        "Part 5 Chapter 3"
                                                370. Draft with Corrections
                                                371. Original Handwritten
Box 15
                                "Part 6 Chapter 1"
                                                372. Original Handwritten
                                                373. Original Typed
                                                374. Photocopy
                                        "Part 6 Chapter 2"
                                                375. Original Handwritten
                                                376. Original Typed
                                377. Manuscript Revisions
                                378. [Marxism]
                                379. [Media]
                                "Research Files"
                                        380. "A.R.P.A."
                                                 [Anthropologists for Political Action]
                                        381. Background
                                        382. "Blacks/Ethnics"
                                        383. "C.A.F.L.W."
                                        384. "Counterculture" (includes 1 oversize item)
                                        385. "CYC - Company of Young Canadians"
                                        386. "Draft Dodgers"
                                        387. "89 +" [articles] 1/3
                                                 (includes 7 oversize items)
                                388. "89 +" [articles] 2/3
Box 16
                                                 (includes 1 oversize item)
                                        389. "89 +" [articles] 3/3
                                        390. Election Leaflets
                                        391. "Feminism" (includes 1 oversize item)
                                        392. [The Gateway Articles]
                                        393. "Hartley Dent" (includes 3 oversize items)
                                        394. "Labour"
                                        395. Miscellaneous Articles 1/2
Box 17
                                        396. Miscellaneous Articles 2/2
```

```
(includes 11 oversize items)
                                        397. "Monto"
                                        398. "Nationalism" (includes 2 oversize items)
                                        399. "Native Movement"
                                        400. "New Left - Canadian Character"
                                        401. "New Left - General Character"
                                        402. "1-88" [Articles] 1/2
                                        403. "1-88" [Articles] 2/2
                                                 (includes 2 oversize items)
                                404. Other Political Tendencies
Box 18
                                                 (includes 1 oversize item)
                                        405. "Pamphlets" - [Political Parties]
                                        406. "Perkins" (includes 5 oversize items)
                                        407. "Political Literature" 1/2
                                        408. "Political Literature" 2/2
                                        409. "Post Mortems"
Box 19
                                410. "Quebec (Protest)"
                                                 (includes 5 oversize items)
                                        411. "Repression"
                                        "S.D.S./B. University Students
                                         for Democratic Society (U.S.)"
                                                412. "Herrnstein" (
                                                         includes 18 oversize items)
                                                        "Miscellaneous"
                                                413.
                                                         (includes 10 oversize items)
                                        414. "Sixties - [Articles]
                                                 (includes 5 oversize items)
                                        415. "67 +" [Articles]
                                        416. [Social Issues] (includes 3 oversize items)
                                        417. [Social Issues - 1960s]
                                         (includes 12 oversize items)
                                        418. "Student Power" 1/2
                                                 (includes 1 oversize items)
                                        419. "Student Power" 2/2
Box 20
                                420. "SUPA (Student Union for Peace Action)" 1/3
                                        421. "SUPA (Student Union for Peace Action)" 2/3
                                        422. "SUPA (Student Union for Peace Action)" 3/3
                                                 papers"
                                        423. "3 - 37" [Articles] 1/2
                                424. "3 - 37" [Articles] 2/2
Box 21
                                        425. "Trotskyites"
                                        426. "Vietnam"
                                427. University of Alberta Student Handbook 1965-66
                        No Kidding: Inside the World of Teenage Girls
                                428. "Ambitions/Futures"
                                        429. Baker, Maureen. "What will Tomorrow
                                                 Bring?..." A Study of the Aspirations of
                                                 Adolescent Women. Ottawa, Ontario:
                                                 Canadian Advisory Council on the Status of
                                                 Women. 1985.
                                        430. "The Classroom"
                                        431. "Computers"
                                        432. "Culture"
                                433. "Enthusiasms"
Box 22
                                        434. "Families"
                                        Interviews
```

<u>Name</u>	Cassette Number
Restricted	157
Restricted	158
Restricted	159 - 164
Restricted	165 - 169
Restricted	170, 222, 234
Restricted	171 - 173
Restricted	174
Restricted	175 - 177
Restricted	178 - 180
Restricted	181, 252
Restricted	182 - 185
Restricted	186, 187
Restricted	188, 189
Restricted	190
Restricted	191, 192
Restricted Restricted	193 - 195 196, 197
Restricted	196, 197
Restricted	200, 201
Restricted	202
Restricted	203, 204
Restricted	205
Restricted	206 - 211
Restricted	212, 224
Restricted	213
Restricted	214
Restricted	215 - 220
Restricted	221, 222
Restricted	223, 224, 231
Restricted Restricted	214, 225
Restricted	226
Restricted	227 - 229
Restricted	230
Restricted	231
Restricted	232
Restricted	233, 234
Restricted	235, 236
Restricted	237, 238
Restricted	239, 240, 249, 250
Restricted	241
Restricted Restricted	242 243 - 246
Restricted	243 - 240
Restricted	251, 252
Restricted	253, 254
· - · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Manuscripts
	"Copyedited Manuscript (Author's)"
	435. Pages 1 - 149
	436. Pages 150 - 326
	Drafts with Corrections
	437. Chapters 1,3 - 11
	438. Chapters 12 - 18
	439. Chapters 19 - 25

	"First Draft" 440. Dupl	licates 1/3
D 00	441. Dupl	licates 2/3
Box 23	442. Duplicates 3, 443. "Introduction	
		inal Handwritten (She bop) 1/3
	445. Orig	inal Handwritten (She bop) 2/3
		inal Handwritten (She bop) 3/3
	447. "Nuke/Femir 448. "Outs/Leftov	
Box 24	449. "Outsiders"	615
	450. "Profiles" 1/2	2
	451. "Profiles" 2/2	
	452. "Psychology	
	453. "Relationship 454. "Research N	
	454. Research N 455. "The School	
	456. "Work/\$"	
	[Edmonton] "Journal"	
5 6-	Columns	
Box 25	457. c. 1979 458. 1979	
	458. 1979 459. c. 1980	
	460. 1980	
	461. c. 1981	
	462. 1981	
	Correspondence 463. 1979-80	
	464. Contract and Corresp	oondence re: contract
	465. Journal	
	Magazine Research	
	(see also: Articles earlier in this se	ection)
	466. "Alberta" 467. "British Columbia" 1/3	2
	468. "British Columbia" 2/3	
	469. "Japanese Canadian	
	470. Keegstra, Female an	
Box 26	4/1. "Competition 472. Mamanova Tour	among Women" "Eckville"
DOX 20	473. "Manitoba" (includes	1 oversize item)
	474. "Maritimes to Newfor	
	475. "Maritimes to Newfor	
		" (includes 1 oversize item)
Box 27	477. "Ontario" 478. Plyushch Tour 1/2	
DOX Z1	479. Plyushch Tour 2/2	
	480. "Quebec" 1/4	
	481. "Quebec" 2/4	
	482. "Quebec" 3/4	
	483. "Quebec" 4/4 484. Regionalism	
	Name	Cassette
		Number
Restricted	"Ablitt, Vernette"	255
Restricted Restricted	"Anderson, Shirley	/" 256 262
เรียงเกิดเลิด	"Blair, Bob"[?]	202

Restricted		257
Restricted		258
Restricted		257
Restricted		
	[reel to reel]	258a
Restricted		259
Restricted		260
Restricted		261
Restricted		272
Restricted	"	263
Restricted		264
Restricted		265
Restricted		266
Restricted		293
Restricted		267
Restricted	"	268
Restricted		269 – 271
Restricted		272
Restricted		278
Restricted		268
Restricted		273
Restricted		274
Restricted		275
Restricted		276
Restricted		277
Restricted		278
Restricted		
		256
Restricted		
		279
Restricted		280
Restricted Restricted		280 267, 281
Restricted Restricted Restricted		280 267, 281 282
Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted		280 267, 281 282 283, 284
Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted		280 267, 281 282 283, 284 285
Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted		280 267, 281 282 283, 284 285 264
Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted		280 267, 281 282 283, 284 285 264 286
Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted		280 267, 281 282 283, 284 285 264 286 287
Restricted		280 267, 281 282 283, 284 285 264 286 287 288
Restricted		280 267, 281 282 283, 284 285 264 286 287 288 289
Restricted		280 267, 281 282 283, 284 285 264 286 287 288 289 278
Restricted		280 267, 281 282 283, 284 285 264 286 287 288 289 278
Restricted		280 267, 281 282 283, 284 285 264 286 287 288 289 278 284 290
Restricted		280 267, 281 282 283, 284 285 264 286 287 288 289 278 284 290 291, 292
Restricted		280 267, 281 282 283, 284 285 264 286 287 288 289 278 284 290 291, 292 291
Restricted		280 267, 281 282 283, 284 285 264 286 287 288 289 278 284 290 291, 292 291 258
Restricted		280 267, 281 282 283, 284 285 264 286 287 288 289 278 284 290 291, 292 291 258 293
Restricted		280 267, 281 282 283, 284 285 264 286 287 288 289 278 284 290 291, 292 291 258 293 273
Restricted		280 267, 281 282 283, 284 285 264 286 287 288 289 278 284 290 291, 292 291 258 293
Restricted	Filmscripts	280 267, 281 282 283, 284 285 264 286 287 288 289 278 284 290 291, 292 291 258 293 273
Restricted	485. "Alberta Landscapes"	280 267, 281 282 283, 284 285 264 286 287 288 289 278 284 290 291, 292 291 258 293 273
Restricted	485. "Alberta Landscapes" "Christmas Concert"	280 267, 281 282 283, 284 285 264 286 287 288 289 278 284 290 291, 292 291 258 293 273
Restricted	485. "Alberta Landscapes" "Christmas Concert" 486. Fourth Draft	280 267, 281 282 283, 284 285 264 286 287 288 289 278 284 290 291, 292 291 258 293 273
Restricted	485. "Alberta Landscapes" "Christmas Concert"	280 267, 281 282 283, 284 285 264 286 287 288 289 278 284 290 291, 292 291 258 293 273

488. "1985"

Correspondence 1985, n.d.

```
Manuscripts
                                             489. Original (incomplete)
                                             490. Original (photocopy)
                                             491. Original with Corrections 1/2
                                             492. Original with Corrections 2/2
                                             493. Revised (Photocopy)
                                             494. Revised with Corrections
                                             495. Second Revised (Photocopy)
                                     496. Notes
                              "No Kidding"
                                     497. Correspondence 1988-89
                                     498. Evaluations and Reviews 1988-89
                                               (includes 2 photographs
                                      499. Green Thumb Theatre 1988-89
                                               Programme and Study Guide
                                     500. "Last Scene"
                                     501. Notes
Box 29
                              502. "Production Draft" January 1, 1989
                                     503. "Rehearsal Drafts" (with Corrections); n.d. (with Corrections); and
                                         December 18, 1988
                              "Reunion"
                                     504. Kaleidoscope
                                     505. Kaleidoscope with Corrections
                                             Manuscript
                                                     506. First Draft - September 12, 1983
                                                     507. Second Draft - n.d.
                                                     508. Third Draft - n.d.
                                             Notes
                                                     509. 1983
                                             510. "The Plot"
                              511. "Sissons"
                      Reviews by Myrna Kostash
                              512. Reviews by Myrna Kostash
               WRITING ABOUT OTHERS BY MYRNA KOSTASH
                      513. Articles
       WRITERS' ORGANIZATIONS
               Centre for Investigative Journalism
                      Bulletins
                              514. #15, Winter 1981-82 - #21, Summer 1983
               International P.E.N. The Canadian Centre
                      515. 1986-89
                      516. Newsletters and Bulletins October 1986 - November 1989
               Northwest Women's Media Network (NWMN):
                      517. 1985-87
               Periodical Writers Association of Canada (PWAC)
Box 30
               518. Annual Meetings 1977 - 1979
                      519. Correspondence 1976-79
                      Executive Meetings. Minutes
                              520. August 16, 1976 - August 23, 1979
                              521. Membership Lists 1979-83, n.d.
                              Newsletter
                                     522. #1, July 1976 - #11, May 1978, #13,
```

```
December 1978 - #20, March 1980
                                Bulletin
                                        523. #21, May 1980 - #43, October 1984
                                         (incomplete)
                        Periodical Writers Association of Canada
                                524. n.d.
                                525. 1976 - 1983-84
                        The Writers' Union of Canada (TWUC)
                                526. Inner Circle/Writers' Confidential
                                National Council
                                        527. Annual General Meeting - May 10-12, 1985
                                        528. Meeting - October 4-6, 1985
                                529. 1985-86 (includes minutes and agendas)
Box 31
                                        530. Meeting - May 29, 1986
                                Newsletter
                                        531. #30, February 10, 1978 - #69, December/January 1982
                                           (incomplete)
                                        532. #70, February 1982 - #89, March 1984<sup>3</sup>
                                        533. #90, April 1984 - #104, Winter 1985<sup>4</sup>
                                        534. #105, February 1986 - #119,
                                                 October/November 1987<sup>1</sup>
                                        535. #120, February 1988 - #132,
                                                 May 1989 (incomplete)<sup>5</sup>
                                        536. #133, Summer 1989 - #137, March 1990<sup>6</sup>
                                The Writers' Union of Canada
                                 (includes minutes and agendas)
Box 32
                                        537. 1978-80
                                                538. 1980-85
                                                539. 1986-90
                        Writers Guild of Alberta
                                540. 1980-83
                                541. 1985-86
                                542. 1988
                                543. 1989
                                Newsletter
                                        544. volume 1, #1, December 1980 -
                                         volume 3, #4, June 1983,
                                         volume 8, #4, September 1988
                                         volume 9, #2, March 1989
                                         (incomplete)
                                545. Writers Guild of Alberta Award for
                                         Excellence - 1988
OVERSIZE
```

Oversize Folder Number 1

Box 6, File: Writing B.C. Research, B.C. Research: 1 map, City of Kamloops Street map, n.d.

Box 6, File: Kamloops, Kelowna, Summerland, Penticton, Lornex Mine: 1 map Vernon, The City on Three Lakes / Okanogan Shuswap Resort Area, British Columbia, Canada, n.d.

³ Includes also

⁴ Ibid.

⁵ includes also *Inner Circle* and Writers' Confidential

⁶ includes also Writers' Confidential

Oversize Box Number 1

- Box 1, File: Correspondence Personal 1976-1989: note on computer print-out, University of Saskatchewan Library Circulation System, June 7, 1978
- Box 2, File: Correspondence Personal Andy Suknaski, 1979: 2 Brown Bag letters, August 1979 and Tulova 1979
- Box 4, File: NeWest Publishers Ltd. 1982-1985: 1982 Catalogue
- Box 5, File: Writing [Background Material Athabasca Tar Sands]: Map 'Syncude Canada Ltd. Mildred Lake Project Site Plan 1978 Job 9779
- Box 5, File: Writing [Background Material Athabasca Tar Sands]: 3 newspaper article's, Fort McMurray Today: dated Friday, March 31, 1977 Vol. 3, no. 117; Friday, April 1, 1977 Vol. 3, no. 118; Monday, April 4, 1977 Vol. 3, no. 119
- Box 5, File: [Background Material] Cultural Sovereignty 1/2: NeWest Review, April 1988 Vol. 13, no. 8
- Box 6 File: Writing B.C. Research Communities and Miscellaneous: Chinese Spring Festival programme
- Box 6, File: Writing B.C. Research "Kamloops, Kelowna, Summerland, Penticton, Lornex Mine: Quesnel: Gateway to Barkerville brochure, n.d.
- Box 6, File: Writing B.C. Research "Kamloops, Kelowna, Summerland, Penticton, Lornex Mine: Vancouver Indian Centre pamphlet, n.d.
- Box 9, File: [Background Material] Los Angeles Free Press 1/2: 5 newspapers: L.A.Free Press: March 8 - 14, 1968, Vol. 5, #10 (Issue #190) July 19 – 25, 1968, Vol. 5 #29, (Whole 209)

August 16 - 22, Vol. 5 #33 (Whole #213)

October 11 – 17, 1968; Vol. 5 #41 (Issue 221)

February 7 - 13, 1969; Vol. 6, #238

Box 9. File: [Background Material] Los Angeles Free Press2/2: 4 newspapers: L.A.Free

Press:October 25 - 31, 1968, Vol. #43, Issue #223

December 20 - 27, 1968, Vol. 5, #51 Issue 231

February 21, 1969.

March 14 – 21, 1969, Vol. 6 #11 Issue #243

- Box 9, File: [Background Material] Rolling Stone: 10th Anniversary Issue: Rolling Stone, December 15, 1977
- Box10, File: [Background Material] Waffle News: Waffle News, n.d.
- Box 10 File: [Background Material] Boycott Grapes: Kraft "Please Don't Buy Products of the Kraftco Corp.
- Box 10 File: [Background Material] Boycott Grapes: Confrontations paper March/April 1969 Vol. 2, No. 3

Oversize Box Number 2

Box 15 File: Long Way From Home Research Counterculture: "a new continent of earth and fire", Yellow Journal, n.d.

- Box 15 File: Long Way From Home Research 89+ [articles] 1/3: article: "Previewing the 1960s", McLean's Magazine, November 7, 1959
- Box 15 File: Long Way From Home Research 89+ [articles] 1/3: [p.29 101 WL Gen char], Source Unknown, n.d.
- Box 15 File: Long Way From Home Research 89+ [articles] 1/3: "page 42", Rolling Stone, October 26, 1972
- Box 15 File: Long Way From Home Research 89+ [articles] 1/3: 'Untitled" Rolling Stone, November 1972, ["That's why its..."]
- Box 15 File: Long Way From Home Research 89+ [articles] 1/3: "The Meaning of the Message", Weekend Magazine, July 28, 1979
- Box 15 File: Long Way From Home Research 89+ [articles] 1/3: <u>le Journal Jaune</u>, Vol. 1, no. 9, October 29, 1970
- Box 15 File: Long Way From Home Research 89+ [articles] 1/3: SCUM Manifesto Copywrite ©1967 Valerie Solanas
- Box 16 File: Long Way from Home 89+[article's] 2/3: McGill Daily [page] 9, Thursday, April 5, 1979 "...and a tale about their Anglo Friends:
- Box 16 File: Long Way From Home Research Feminism: Yellow Journal Vol. 1 No. 8 "Free B.C. Pen"
- Box 16 File: Long Way From Home Research Hartley Dent: "Edmonton's Poll by Poll Election Results", Source Unknown, n.d.
- Box 16 File: Long Way From Home Research Hartley Dent: <u>Strathcona Issue</u>, Vol. 1 No. 1, August 17, 1971
- Box 16 File: Long Way From Home Research Hartley Dent: The Democrat Election '71, "New Democrats...A Real Alternative"
- Box 17, File: Long Way from Home Miscellaneous Article's 2/2:
 - 1 Rolling Stone Article: June 19, 1975 "Images of War: An Oral History of Vietnam"
 - 1 Rolling Stone Article: October 26, 1972 "Untitled [pages 23, 24, 26]
 - 1 Rolling Stone Article: October 26, 1972 "The Fat City Blues"
 - 1 Rolling Stone Article: October 26, 1972 "Lenny Bruce at the Turning Point"
 - 1 Rolling Stone Article: October 26, 1972 "Tom Hayden"
 - 1 Rolling Stone Article: November 9, 1972 "The Possibility of Victory"
 - 1 Rolling Stone, May 22, 1965 "Everybody Waived Hello"
 - 1 Rolling Stone "SDS Weatherman Cools Down"
 - 1 Unknown Source n.d. "Black Day in Berlin (1967)"
 - 1 Rolling Stone page B4 "Recognizing need for Social Change"
 - 1 Unknown Source Editorial "Student Power: Destroying the Myth", n.d.
- Box 17, File: Long Way from Home Research Nationalism: New Leaf Introductory Issue dated October 1970,
- Box 17, File: Long Way from Home Research Nationalism: Yellow Journal, Vol. 1, no. 8

- Box 17, File: Long Way from Home Research 1-88 [articles] 2/2: the Gateway: Thursday, November 25, 1976.
- Box 17, File: Long Way from Home Research 1-88 [articles] 2/2: Rolling Stone; "Let it Bleed", January 30, 1970
- Box 18, File: Long Way from Home Research Other Political Tendencies: "Mass Protest Shakes Capital", National Gardian, Vol. 20, No. 4, October 28, 1967
- Box 18, File: Long Way from Home Research Perkins: "the Strike at SFU" by Jim Harding
- Box 18, File: Long Way from Home Research Perkins: <u>Varsity Toronto</u>, [arrest of 2 students for FLQ label], Monday, October 19, 1970
- Box 18, File: Long Way from Home Research Perkins: <u>Varsity [page]</u> 5, Monday, October 19, 1970 "The Economic Roots of the Quebec Revolution"
- Box 18, File: Long Way from Home Research Perkins: Unknown Source "Trouble Simon Fraser University n.d.
- Box 18, File: Long Way from Home Research Perkins: Unknown Source "Crisis in Quebec"
- Box 18, File: Long Way from Home Research Political Literature 2/2: "Cancel Syncrude Steal", Source Unknown, n.d.
- Box 18, File: Long Way from Home Research Political Literature 2/2: "Women Working", Source Unknown, n.d.
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research Quebec (Protest): "Kent State Seven Years Later" Source Unknown
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research Quebec (Protest): <u>National Supplement</u>, "Take away the cops and you have open class warfare, with guns", page 7, n.d.
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research Quebec (Protest): "Speak White" by Michele Lalonde, n.d.
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research Quebec (Protest): Special Issue, November 18, 1970, <u>The Peak</u>, Vol. 16, no. 11
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research Quebec (Protest): "Free Quebec free, Canada" published by the Pressgang for Free Quebec, Free Canada Committee n.d.
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Herrnstein: "NAM: A Port Huron for the Seventies" The Harvard Crimson, page three December 16, 1971
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Herrnstein: "A Matter of Principle" The News, March 30, 1972
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Herrnstein: "News" Currents 3-30-72 3 [page]
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Herrnstein: "Eric Mann" Boone and the Prison Insurrections" The Phoenix, March 29, 1972
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Herrnstein: "Housing" <u>The Harvard Crimson</u>, page three, March [1] 1972

- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Herrnstein: "Harvard 1971: Meditations on a Quiet Year", page 3, Pre-registration Issue, The Harvard Crimson, n.d.
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Herrnstein: "the Waitress Strike" page three, <u>The</u> Harvard Crimson, March 10, 1972
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Herrnstein: "Cambridge: A city with more than its share of problems", Pre-registration Issue, <u>The Harvard Crimson</u>, page seven, n.d.
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Herrnstein: "Gulf in Angola" <u>The Harvard Crimson</u>, March 14, 1972
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Herrnstein: "Walking the Street", Pre-registration Issue <u>The Harvard Crimson</u>, page eleven
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Herrnstein: "Herrnstein Once Again" <u>The Harvard Crimson</u>, page 2, n.d.
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Herrnstein: "Herrnstein" <u>Harvard Crimson</u>, Source Unknown, n.d.
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Herrnstein: "Boone's human treatment Walpole's Donnelly was willing to resign <u>Boston Daily Globe</u>, April 2, 1972
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Herrnstein: "Boston is a Browsing Town" n.d. Source Unknown
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Herrnstein: "Racist professor chased out of Iowa", SDS New Left Notes extra n.d.
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Herrnstein: "The Musgrave-Herrnstein Letters, page 2, Unknown Source, n.d.
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Herrnstein: "Support for the Demonstration", <u>The Daily Free Press</u>, Wednesday Morning, March 29, 1972
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Herrnstein: "Cops and dogs clear path to marines" The News, March 30, 1972, page 3
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Miscellaneous: "Lets build Quebec Together" Edition speciale <u>du POUVOIR</u>, Vol. 1, no. 5, April 1970
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Miscellaneous: "SDS National Convention plans", 1972
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Miscellaneous: <u>The Bond</u>, Vol. 6, #2, February 29, 1972
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Miscellaneous: "Still no answer <u>Harvard</u>" Source Unknown, n.d.
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Miscellaneous: <u>SDS New Left Notes</u>, March 24, 1972

- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Miscellaneous: "Montreal Workers Battle Police in Solidarity with La Presse Workers", Canadian Worker, Vol. 3. No 9, December 1971
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Miscellaneous: "If we are what we are being treated as, then we should be shot", Source Unknown, n.d.
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Miscellaneous: "FBI in Society: The Nationwide Chilling Effect", The Harvard Crimson, November 15, 1971
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Miscellaneous: "Ban Racism not SDS" <u>SDS New Left Notes</u>, n.d.
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research SDS Miscellaneous: "Workers fear Mercury Poisoning at ITT", <u>The Newpaper</u>, Vol. II, No. 3 March 24, 1972
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research Sixties: "Not time enough to forget" the <u>Edmonton Journal</u>, Saturday, April 1, 1978
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research Sixties: "Over 60 groups Communist-controlled in '70's, secret file says" Globe and Mail, Monday, December 19, 1977
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research Sixties: letters to the Editor "RCMP sinners (of a sort) or Canada's savior's? Globe and Mail, November 19, 19[]
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research Sixties: "The RCMP, the Government, and the rule of Law", Globe and Mail, Saturday, November 19, 1977
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research Sixties: "Even activists face reality" <u>Edmonton Journal</u>, Saturday, September 2, 1978
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research [Social Issues]: Prairie Dog Press, July 27, 1973
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research [Social Issues]: Prairie Dog Press, November 24, 1973
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research [Social Issues]: <u>Manitoban</u> Vol. 59, Eleventh Paper September 15, 1972
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research [Social Issues 1960s]: "In the Whirlpool of the 60s he looked to film as his focus", Edmonton Journal, 09 September, 1978
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research [Social Issues 1960s]: <u>Journal</u>, No. 11, 1 March 1976, Abstraction West: Emma Lake and After, by Terry Fenton
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research [Social Issues 1960s]: "Turning 30" by Joe Bodolai
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research [Social Issues 1960s]: "A bitterness that hurt the French Heart" by Scott Young, Source Unknown, n.d.
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research [Social Issues 1960s]: Associated Press re: Kennedy shooting, n.d.
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research [Social Issues 1960s]: "The Beatnik Scare: Some Conclusions" <u>University of Washington Daily</u>, Friday October 8, 1965
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research [Social Issues 1960s]: "Prime Suspect held in Kennedy Killing", Edmonton Journal, November 22, 1963

- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research [Social Issues 1960s]: "For Food for Freedom" [poster] n.d.
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research [Social Issues 1960s: No. 17 (1811) uiohb 1966 [Krokoai]
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research [Social Issues 1960s]: Seattle Times Color Rotograuvre, <u>Sunday Pictoral Magazine</u>, July 17, 1966
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research [Social Issues 1960s]: "Quebec Ja T'aime" <u>Le Magazine MacLean</u> by Gilles Vigneault, June 1963
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research [Social Issues 1960s]: "The First" by Honor Tracy, Harper's Bazaar, May [n.d.]
- Box 19, File: Long Way From Home Research Student Power 1/2: "Throw out the Baby with the Wash, Source Unknown, [1969]
- Box 26, File: Huband Says October 14th "Not a Strike" Union Wins Grievance" Vol. 13. No. 4, May 1977
- Box 26, File: Murray McLauchlan: Canadian Edmonton Journal: "Murray McLauchlan", October 9, 1976